From Denise Teng
Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2002 1:36 PM
To: M ke Kuo

Subj ect : FW OTC WRELESS, INC., FCC | D MKZ2411EZYLI NK-E, ANO1T1669, CCS
proj ect no: 01U1006
H M ke,

Here's the new MPE cal cul ati on.

regards,

————— Original Message-----
From Deni se Teng
Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2002 12:30 PM
To: M ke Kuo
Cc: St eve Cheng; Hue Vang; Anne Liang
Subj ect : RE: OTC W RELESS, INC., FCC I D MKZ2411EZYLI NK- E, ANO1T1669, CCS
proj ect no: 01U1006

H M ke,

Pl ease see attached files for the revised test report and revi sed User Manual.
If you need ne to upload to TCB agai n, please |let ne know. Thanks!

regards,

Deni se

————— Original Message-----

From St eve Cheng

Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2002 9:25 PM

To: M ke Kuo; Hue Vang

Cc: Deni se Teng; Anne Liang; Steve Cheng

Subj ect : RE: OTC W RELESS, INC., FCC |ID: MKZ2411EZYLI NK- E, ANO1T1669, CCS
proj ect no: 01U1006

Dear M ke,

We have put the answers i medi ate foll ow each of your question bel ow. Thanks.
Best regards,

Steve

----- Origi nal Message-----

From M ke Kuo

Sent: Monday, February 04, 2002 6:25 PM

To: St eve Cheng; Hue Vang

Cc: Deni se Teng; Anne Liang

Subj ect : OTC W RELESS, INC., FCC | D: MKZ2411EZYLI NK-E, AN01T1669, CCS proj ect
no: 01U1006

| nportance: High



Question #1: In accordance with user manual, the designed output power is 100mN
However, the nmax. output measured with Spectrum anal yzer is 230.14nmWV Low
Channel , with power neter is 40.74mW H gh Channel, with Summation nmethod is

162. 76mW Low channel . Pl ease explain the differences.

Pl ease ignore the 40. 74mN aver age power reading and 230.14 spectrum readi ng.
Those are for eng info only. W have renove it fromthe original report and new
report have been up-| oaded.

Question #2: MPE cal culation submitted is using 23.6dBm as nax. conducted out put
power with 18 dBi antenna gain. The cal cul ated separation distance is 34 cm
which is over 20cm Based upon the description is user nmanual, the requirenent
separation distance for this device which the antenna is fixed-nmunted on

out door pernmanent structures is 2 neter. The user manual is indicating 20cm
separation distance. However, in order to determine the correct separation

di stance, the answer for question #1 has to be provided.

We have corrected the separation distance to 2Min the users manual

Best Regards

M ke Kuo

Conpliance Certification Services
561F Mont erey Road

Morgan Hi Il CA 95037

Tel ephone nunber: 408- 463- 0885 EXT: 105
Fax number :408-463-0888

E- Mai | : m kekuo@csent. com



